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Dear Members,

I hope this issue of Illuminations 
finds you happy and well. As many of 
you know this time of year is always 
active at the Ponce Inlet Lighthouse as 
travelers flock to the greater Daytona 
Beach area from far and wide in search 
of sunshine and sparkling beaches. In 
addition to our regular daily offerings, 
the Preservation Association hosts 
numerous events throughout the 
summer season. 

Be sure to visit us on Tuesday, July 4th 
for the museum’s Independence Day 
Celebration before heading to your 
favorite fireworks show. Held annually, 
this important event celebrates our 
nation’s birth with many activities 
including guided tours of the light 
station and numerous family-oriented 
workshops.  A complete listing of 
scheduled events in the months of July, 
August, and September can be found in 
the Calendar of Events on page six.

During your visit, be sure to stop by 
the Ayres Davies Lens Exhibit Building 
to examine two of the museum’s 
most recent acquisitions; a rotating 
sixth-order clamshell Fresnel lens 
manufactured by Barbier, Benard & 
Turenne (BB&T) between 1901 and 
1905, and a classical  beehive-style 
sixth-order fixed lens produced in 
1882 by Barbier et Fenestre. Acquired 
overseas by the museum in 2016, both 
lenses were restored and preserved 
by lighthouse staff prior to being put  
on display.

I would also encourage you to visit 
the small bedroom in the Second 
Assistant Keeper’s dwelling to admire 
two original works by renowned 
American watercolorist Fredrick 
Cozzens; Running by Sandy Hook 
Light (1911), and Three Racing Yachts 
(1882). Donated to the museum by 
Beth Jacobsen, daughter of longtime 
donors Jacques and Marion Jacobsen, 
both paintings are wonderful additions 
to the museum’s collection. 

As a 501(c)(3) not-for-profit, the 
Ponce De Leon Inlet Lighthouse 
Preservation Association is governed 
by an all-volunteer  Board of Trustees. 
These selfless men and women 
dedicate themselves to preserving and 
disseminating the maritime and social 
history of the Ponce Inlet Light Station. 

In addition to the Board, the 
Association also benefits greatly from 
the contributions of its Advisory 
Committee. Like the Board, the 
Advisory Committee is also comprised 
of a select group of men and women 
who share the Association’s passion 
and commitment to preserving this 
National Historic Landmark. Many 
on the committee eventually become 
members of the Board of Trustees 
where they continue to serve the 
lighthouse with great distinction. I 
am pleased to announce the recent 
election of local Ponce Inlet residents 
John Butterfield and Phyllis Campbell 
to the Preservation Association’s 
Advisory Committee. 

This year marks the 130th anniversary 
of the lighthouse’s activation on 
November 1, 1887. The Ponce De 
Leon Inlet Lighthouse Preservation 
Association cordially invites you to 
help celebrate this milestone in the 
light station’s history by attending its 
130th Anniversary Gala on the evening 
of November 10, 2017. Enjoy delicious 
hors d’oeuvres, a catered dinner, wine, 
spirits, and more as you listen to live 
entertainment and socialize under the 
stars and the tower’s brilliant beacon! 

Tickets for 130th Anniversary 
Celebration are only $50 per person. 
All proceeds raised during this event 
will benefit the ongoing preservation, 
restoration, and interpretation of the 
Ponce Inlet Light Station. For planning 
purposes, we respectfully ask that you 
rsvp by email at rsvp@ponceinlet.org 
or by phone at (386) 761-1821 ext. 10 
at your earliest convenience. Tickets 
may also be purchased online at www.
lighthouselocker.org.

In closing, I would like to wish you 
an entertaining and joyful summer 
and look forward to seeing you at 
the historic Ponce De Leon Inlet 
Lighthouse and Museum in the  
coming months.    

With Warm Regards, 

Ed Gunnlaugsson 
Ed Gunnlaugsson 
Executive Director 
Ponce Inlet Lighthouse

Administration 
Ed Gunnlaugsson 
Executive Director

Mike Bennett 
Director of Operations

Ellen Henry  
Curator

Mary Wentzel  
Programs Manager

James Powell  
Registrar / Curator

Karen Huffman 
Administrative Assistant / 
Bookkeeper

Maintenance Dept. 
Tom DiTusa 
Zachary Paone 
Dave Doiron 
Bob McLean  
Stump Madison 
Mike O’Heron 
Kevin Nichols 
Matt Ricco 
Frank Skirbe

Gift Shop 
Nick Warenyk 
Gift Shop Manager

Danielle Szemborski
Asst. Gift Shop Manager

Donna Doan
Antje Nordman
Debbie Dunnigan 
Dillon Little
Rebecca Cates
Heather Kretzman
Katherine Penalver
Mikayla Mason
Allison Senne  
Bill Teasley
L.H. Beaconette:  Nelly

Preservation Association Staff
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The Connection 
Harvey & Connie Bach 
Ponce Inlet, FL

Brian & Kasey Layman   
Raymond James &  
Associates 
Ponce Inlet, FL 
(Endowment Fund Donor)

Racing’s North Turn 
Walt & Rhonda Glasnak 
Ponce Inlet, FL 
(Endowment Fund Donor) 
 
Rue & Ziffra, PA 
David Sweat 
Port Orange, FL 
 

 

Thomas Bush  
Port Orange, FL 
(Endowment Fund Donor)

L. Keith Casagrande  
Daytona Beach Shores, FL

Jesse & Nancy Dillard 
Ponce Inlet, FL 
(PILH Volunteer)

Janice & Donald Doudna 
Ponce Inlet, FL

Dr. G. Scott & Kristi 
Drumheller 
Ponce Inlet, FL 
(Endowment Fund Donor)

Tom & Peggy Ellwood 
Saluda, NC

Elsa Garrett 
Oak Harbor, WA 
(In Memory of Don Garrett)

Mike & Stephanie Johanns 
Ponce Inlet, FL

Hollis & Beverly McCall 
Ponce Inlet, FL

Andrew Naglak 
Ponce Inlet, FL

Debra Rachul 
Holly Hill, FL

Mary Ann Redinger 
Ponce Inlet, FL

Frederick Telling 
Port Orange, FL

Calvin Willard 
Port Orange, FL 
(Endowment Fund Donor)

Mark & Amy Albenze 
Ponce Inlet, FL
David & Jennifer Ahrend 
Port Orange, FL
Bruce & Janet Babbitt 
Danville, IN
Richard & Diane Boynton 
Exeter, NH
Kristine & John F. Bradley 
Port Orange, FL
Chuck & Michelle Cameron 
Daytona Beach, FL
Phyllis Campbell 
Ponce Inlet, FL 
Bill & Judy Carrico 
Longwood, FL
Cheryl & Jim Cunningham 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Robert & Mary Darge 
New Hudson, MI
JoAnn & John Doyle 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Frederick & Shirley Eckersen 
Port Orange, FL
Randy & Debbie Giles 
Ponce Inlet, FL 
Ted & Suzi Hahn 
Ponce Inlet, FL 
Michael & Sheila Harvey 
Andover, MA
Gregory & Elizabeth Kissel 
Cincinnati, OH
John and Patricia La Belle 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Jacquelyn & Alan Law 
Oak Lawn, IL
Tami Lewis 
Monticello, FL
Helen & Bill Magale 
Ponce Inlet, FL 
Lighthouse Volunteer
Raymond & Stacey Mayernik 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Ward & Terry Mead 
Ormond Beach, FL
Dennis & Kathy Oehm 
Kansas City, KS
Patrick & Debbie Pawling 
Hamilton, OH
Ernest C. & Margaret Rieth 
Ponce Inlet, F
Robert & Margie Riggio 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Robert G. & Marsha H. Smith 
Tucson, AZ

Keeper ListingKeeper Listings

Mosquito  
(now Ponce de Leon) 

 Inlet Lighthouse  
circa 1906
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Larry & Jennifer Short 
Port Orange, FL
Daniel & Melanie Smith 
Dahlonega, GA
James & Melissa Taylor 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Bill & Marie Van Houten 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Kathy Wilson & Bob LeDone 
Ponce Inlet, FL

Jay & Leila Adams 
Daytona Beach, FL
Sharon & Forest Adkins 
Winter Springs, FL
Andrew & Deborah Agnew 
Blaine, TN
Harriet B. Anderson 
Ormond Beach, FL
Catherine Bauerle 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Brad & Anne Blais 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Joseph & Mary Blasewitz 
Safety Harbor, FL
Bennett Brothers Construction 
John, Liston, & Virginia Bennett 
Daytona Beach, FL
Margaret & Eugene Boleslawski 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Hyatt & Cici Brown 
Ormond Beach, FL
Joseph & Mary Cadden 
Maitland, FL
Joe & Kathy Cannon 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Ralph & Priscilla Carbone 
Lynnfield, MA
John & Terry Carroll 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Susan & Ben Coe 
Powell, OH
Christian & Laurie Coggins 
Atlanta, GA
Jean Conover 
Ponce Inlet, FL 
Lighthouse Volunteer
Denise Cordrey 
Crown Point, IN
Russell & Alice Coyne 
Harrisburg, PA
Kelly & Teri Crumley 
Long Grove, IL

Lois Davino 
Port Orange, FL
Edwin & Barbara Davis 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Carolyn Day 
Ponce Inlet, FL 
Charles & Phyllis Drummond 
Coupeville, WA
Ronald & Chris Ecker 
Satellite Beach, FL
Dennis & Patricia Engel 
Mesa, AZ
Julius & Rebecca Erlenbach 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Jean & Allen Fine 
Sanford, FL
John & Beth Fitzgibbons 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Ralph & Celeste Forbes 
Richmond Hill, GA
Tony & Donna Goudie 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Beth & Dwight Greenberg 
Cocoa, FL
Clifford & Kim Greene 
Minneapolis, MN
Joan Griffith 
Norwich, NY
Laurel Grotzinger 
Kalamazoo, MI
Colin Harmer 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Jim & Mary Lou Hinson 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Carlton & Cler Hudgins 
New Smyrna Beach, FL
Ron & Judy Huggins 
Ponce Inlet, FL 
Lighthouse Volunteer
Neil H. & Karlyn Janson 
Warwick, RI
Al & Paula Jenkins 
Ormond Beach, FL
Mike & Jenett Jones 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Warren & Prudence Kerry 
Daytona Beach Shores, FL
Jeffrey & Andrea Kidd 
Oviedo, FL
Larry & Chris Kopelman 
Charleston, WV
Steve & Judy Lampe 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Betty & Charles Lester 
Tallahassee, FL
Donna Lough 
Depew, NY
Larry & Helen Lynch 
Orlando, FL
Deborah & Edward Lyons 
Landenberg, PA
John & Ann Macdonald 
Jacksonville, FL

Pat & Jane Magrady 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Kenneth Marshall 
Ponce Inlet, FL 
Lighthouse Volunteer
Eric S. Martin 
Orlando, FL
Larry & Pat Miller 
DeLand, FL
James Montgomery III 
Ponce Inlet, FL
James Morris 
Port Orange, FL
Eric Norber & Kimberly Cohen 
Winter Park, FL
Cledith & Dinah Oakley 
Daytona Beach, FL
Ellen & Rocky Pagliarulo 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Lois & Howard Paritsky 
Ponce Inlet, FL
John & Denise Peterson 
Port Orange, FL
James Powell 
Port Orange, FL
Ron & Sharon Redick 
Columbus, OH
Alec Rhodes 
Austin, TX
Chapman J. Root 
Ormond Beach, FL
EJ & Kim Rossow 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Gordon Russell 
Daytona Beach, FL
Joseph Semas 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Bob & Jan Shaw 
Ponce Inlet, FL
William & Jackie Sheeran 
Tiverton, RI
Robert & Mary Ann Shrum 
Gahanna, OH
Lisa & Stuart Sixma 
Ponce Inlet, FL 
Robert Smith 
Vero Beach, FL
Sharon E. Smith 
Daytona Beach Shores, FL
Earl Stutzman-Miller 
Port Orange, FL
Charles & Gladys Sweat 
Ponce Inlet, FL
Wayne & Joanne Thaller 
Port Orange, FL
Deborah Tolomeo & Karen Zetes 
Mountain View, CA
Pam Williams 
Gainesville, FL
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Events Calendar: July-September 2017

July 1St – 4th, 2017 ..................................... Independence day weekend at the lIghthouSe

Saturday – Monday, 12:00 pM to 2:00 pM
Celebrate the 4th of July at the Ponce Inlet Lighthouse and museum! Climb to the top of Florida’s tallest lighthouse 
and discover the history of the US Light-House Service, the Ponce Inlet Light Station, and the local area as you explore 
one of the largest and most authentic lighthouse facilities in the country. Interested in learning about the science of 
archaeology? If so, be sure to join us for one of our scheduled hands-on archaeology workshops where you will be given 
the opportunity to examine artifacts uncovered on the light station’s grounds and learn how archaeologists dig for and 
interpret these fascinating clues of the past. 

auguSt 5, 2017, Saturday, 10:30 aM to 2:30 pM ............................natIonal lIghthouSe day  
Founded on August 7, 1789, the US Light-House Establishment was responsible for maintaining and operating the nation’s 
system of lighthouses, beacons, buoys and public piers. In 1988, Congress officially declared August 7th as National 
Lighthouse Day in honor of this historic event. Join us at the Ponce Inlet Lighthouse and museum on August 5th and 
celebrate the founding of the US Lighthouse Establishment by exploring the historic light station, climbing Florida’s 
tallest lighthouse, and participating in kid’s crafts and other educational activities. 

auguSt 13, 2017, Sunday, 10:30 aM to 2:30 pM ............................................. SpIrIt of 45 day 
Visit the lighthouse and capture the spirit of 1945, when the United States’ involvement in WWII ended.  In 2010, Congress 
voted unanimously in support of this day, coinciding with August 14, 1945, the day President Truman announced that 
WWII was over and US assumed the leadership in rebuilding the postwar world. Eleven service members attached to US 
Coast Guard Station Ponce Inlet will be on site at 1:00 PM to perform a flag raising ceremony. 

auguSt 19 & 20, 2017 ..................................InternatIonal lIghthouSe/lIghtShIp weekend   
Saturday and Sunday, 10:30 aM to 4:00 pM
Calling all amateur radio buffs! Come to the Ponce Inlet Lighthouse and speak with lighthouses around the world. 
Be a part of a day that promotes public awareness of lighthouses and lightships and their need for preservation and 
restoration and at the same time promote amateur radio and to foster international goodwill. Children will have the 
opportunity to make their own mini lightship craft. Lighthouse/Lightship Weekend is an international event when over 
100,000 amateur radio operators go on the air and contact as many lighthouses as possible. All activities are included 
with regular admission, no advance reservations required.

ATTENTION READER: Unless otherwise noted, all scheduled events and activities at the Ponce Inlet Lighthouse 
are provided free of charge to participating guests with the price of regular admission. Additional information 
regarding scheduled can be found online at www.ponceinlet.org under the Calendar of Events tab. Individuals wishing 
to learn more about these and other scheduled events may contact Programs Manager Mary Wentzel by phone at  
(386) 761-1821 ext. 18, or via email at mwentzel@ponceinlet.org for additional information.
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Feature Article

Recognizing the old lighthouse’s days were numbered, 
the US Light-House Board determined the time had 
come to replace it with a “brick giant.”  

The building plans for the new Cape Charles Lighthouse 
called for a 150-foot tower similar in design to those 
recently completed at Barnegat Inlet and Pensacola Bay. 
The Light-House Board selected a construction site for 
the new light station that was located 600 feet from the 
shoreline and approximately one mile southwest of the 
original structure. Although scheduled to begin in 1858, 
the project was postponed by material shortages and bad 
weather. As a result of these delays, only half the tower 
had been completed when Virginia announced its intent 
to secede from the Union on April 17, 1861.  

Although home to several of the south’s most important 
harbors, maintaining control of the entrance to the 
Chesapeake Bay and its navigable waterways soon 
proved impossible for the Confederate Navy, which 
initially consisted of only 14 seaworthy vessels. Greatly 
outnumbered and unable to combat the effectiveness 
of the US Naval blockade that barred southern ships  
from entering or existing the Chesapeake, Confederate 
forces had little choice but to withdraw from Virginia’s 
coastal region. 

Having remained dark the entire time it was under 
southern control, the Cape Charles Lighthouse was relit 
for the first time on December 12, 1861. Maintained 

by keeper John S. Robins, 
the beacon would remain 
operational for nearly two 
more years before being 
destroyed by southern 
raiders under the command 
of Confederate Navy Captain 
John Beall. The event was 
documented in the US 
Light-House Board’s 1863  
Annual Report:

“Cape Charles was visited 
by a party of guerrillas, 
who completely destroyed 
the light; carrying away 
such portable articles as 
they deemed valuable. 
The new tower authorized 
for that station had, at 
the breaking out of the 
rebellion, progressed in 

construction to a height of 83 feet; the greater part 
of the materials to complete the tower to is proper 
height (150 feet) being on the ground, stored, ready 
for future use. During the rebel occupancy of this 
part of the peninsula the articles which had been  
thus stored were subjected to indiscriminate pilfering 
and spoliation, so that a new provision will have  
to be made.”

By 1864, the Cape Charles region was secured by Union 
forces and considered “safe and secure” enough to 
resume building the light station once again.  Approved 
by Congress on March 14, 1864, an additional $20,000 
was appropriated to replace materials stolen or destroyed 
by Beall. Although the war was still raging, construction 
progressed quickly and the new light station was soon 
completed. 

Equipped with a first order Fresnel lens, the new Cape 
Charles Lighthouse was illuminated for the first time 
on September 7, 1864. Assigned a security detachment 
compliments of the US Army, the light would continue 
to shine throughout the remainder of the war. Originally 
painted white and topped with a dark brown lantern 
room, the impressive 150-foot-tall conical brick tower was 
similar in appearance to the 1857 Cape May Lighthouse. 
In 1892, a 25-foot red band was painted around the 
tower’s midsection approximately 60 feet up from the 
base to make it more visible during the day. 

>> continued on next page

Called the Yankee 
Scourge, Confederate 
Navy Captain John 

Y. Beall led a raiding 
party to Smith Island 
during the Civil War, 

destroying the old 
1828 Cape Charles 
Lighthouse and the 
construction site of 

its replacement.

 Built to replace the 1864 Cape Charles 
Lighthouse which was threatened by 
shore erosion, this 191-foot tall iron 
skeletal tower has marked the north 

entrance to the Chesapeake Bay  
since its completion in 1895. 

RISE OF THE BRICK GIANTS (continued)
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Feature Article

RISE OF THE BRICK GIANTS (continued)

Beach erosion continued to plague the location and by 
1883, nearly half of the original 600-foot buffer zone that 
had separated the tower from pounding surf had washed 
away. Numerous attempts were made to halt the erosion 
including the construction jetties, breakwaters, and piers, 
but all met with minimal success. Calculating that the 
seaward side of Smith Island was losing an astounding 37 
feet of shoreline per year, the Light-House Board realized 
that the 1864 Cape Charles Lighthouse would eventually 
fall. In 1892, the decision was made to establish a new 
tower on the opposite side of the island about one mile 
west of existing light station. 

Unlike the stone and brick structures that came before 
it, the third lighthouse to be erected on Smith Island 
was an iron skeletal tower. Prefabricated elsewhere and 
assembled on site, iron skeletal towers were economical, 
versatile, and (perhaps most importantly) easily relocated. 
Their straightforward design consisted of a hollow iron 
cylinder topped with modular lantern room. Access to 
the top of the tower was achieved by entering the base of 
the tower through a hatch and ascending a narrow spiral 
staircase that led up to a trap door in the lantern room 
floor.  Held upright by eight iron legs tied together with 
cross braces, iron skeletal towers had already been built 
in numerous locations when construction of the third 
Cape Charles lighthouse was first begun. 

The 191-foot tall tower’s first order Fresnel lens was lit 
on August 15, 1895. In 1963 the lighthouse was fully 
automated and the first order Fresnel lens was replaced 
by a more powerful DCB-224 aero beacon. The Cape 
Charles Lighthouse now houses a modern Vega VRB-
25 solar powered beacon. It remains an active aid to 
navigation to this day. 

Authors note: The 1864 Cape Charles brick giant finally 
fell into the sea in June of 1927.

BIG SABLE POINT LIGHTHOUSE 
(ESTABLISHED 1867)

Another brick giant proposed by the Light-House Board 
prior to the beginning of the Civil War was the Big Sable 
Point Lighthouse. Erected as a navigational aid for ships 
bound for the port of Ludington on the east shore of Lake 
Michigan, Big Sable Point Lighthouse is one of the few 
Michigan lights exceeding 100 feet in height. 

Located approximately halfway down Michigan’s Lower 
Peninsula where the Pere Marquette River flows into Lake 

Michigan, the harbor town of Ludington was a major 
shipping hub for Michigan’s burgeoning mid-nineteenth 
century lumber industry. Jutting out into Lake Michigan 
approximately eight miles to the north, Big Sable Point 
represented one of the greatest navigational hazards 
facing mariners along the lake’s notorious shoreline. 
Claiming twelve ships in 1855 alone, the need for a light 
to mark the sandy spur grew as the nation’s demand 
for lumber intensified in early 1860s. In 1866, the US 
Congress appropriated $35,000 for a lighthouse to be 
built at the location at the request of Michigan State 
Senator Charles Mears. Construction began in July of the 
following year. 

Designed by Light-House Board Chief Engineer (and future 
11th Lighthouse District Engineer) Orlando Poe, the light 
station’s building plans called for a double-walled 100-
foot brick conical tower that used eight round windows 
for interior illumination. Built atop a 36-foot deep stone 
foundation, the tower also possessed a cast iron spiral 
staircase leading up to a watch room, an exterior gallery 
deck, and a 12-foot tall lantern room.  In addition to the 
tower, the light station would also include a one and half 
story keeper’s dwelling attached to the lighthouse by 
means of a covered walkway. Built of Milwaukee cream 
city brick, the light station was completed in less than 
a year and its fixed third-order L. Sautter & Cie Fresnel 
lens was first illuminated on November 1, 1867. Visible 
from nearly 16 miles away, the newly established beacon 
exhibited a fixed white light. 

The bricks used in the construction of the light station 
were made from a unique kind of clay common to several 

>> continued on next page

In this 1940s-era bird’s eye view of Big 
Sable Point, one can clearly see how shore 

erosion along Lake Michigan’s eastern shore 
threatened the lighthouse to such an extent 

that a replacement was built farther inland.
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RISE OF THE BRICK GIANTS (continued)

regions in Wisconsin. Containing high levels of sulfur and 
lime, the clay’s unique chemical composition produced a 
yellow colored brick when fired that was porous, soft, and 
easily damaged. The effect of these inherent weaknesses 
were witnessed first-hand at Big Sable Point where the 
harsh Michigan winters and frequent lake storms quickly 
eroded the exterior brickwork of the light station’s tower 
and keeper’s dwelling. 

By 1899, the lighthouse’s outer wall had deteriorated 
to such an extent that the decision was made to encase 
the tower in metal using eighteen 3/8-inch thick steel 
cylinders of decreasing diameter. Once the cylinders were 
in place, the void between the outer brick wall and the 
cylinders was filled with concrete for added strength and 
durability. When the work was completed in June 1900, 
the metal tower was painted white with its middle third 
black. Originally left unsheathed, the tower’s watch room 
was wrapped in steel in 1905. 

In addition to encasing the tower in steel plate, the light 
station underwent several alterations and expansions 
including the construction of a small brick oil house 
in 1903 and the addition of a brick fog signal building 
in 1908. In 1909, the keeper’s dwelling was expanded 
to accommodate a second assistant to help with the 
increased workload caused by the fog signal. The newly 
renovated dwelling contained eight rooms for the head 
keeper in one part, and two three-room apartments for 
the assistants. The intensity of the light was increased on 
June 25, 1910 with the installation of an incandescent oil 
vapor lamp. A new oil house was erected the following 
year. Indoor plumbing and heating were installed in the 

keepers’ dwelling in 1953. Electrified in 1954, the light 
station produced its own power using a diesel generator 
until electrical lines could be run to it from nearby 
Ludington. 

Operating as a manned facility for nearly 100 years, 
the tradition of having resident keepers maintain and 
operate the Big Sable Point Lighthouse ended when 
the light station was automated in 1968. Threatened by 
beach erosion, the Coast Guard constructed a new tower 
farther inland in 1986 in anticipation of the lighthouse’s 
eventually collapse. Happily, the back-up light was never 
needed thanks to the efforts of the non-profit Sable Point 
Lighthouse Keepers Association which worked with 
local businesses and residents to prevent the point from 
eroding any further and to restore its coastline. 

Transferred from the federal government to Michigan’s 
Department of Natural Resources in 2002, the Big Sable 
Point Light Station has remained under the protective 
stewardship of the Keepers Association since the early 
1990s. Restored by the Association to its 1948 appearance, 
the light station is open to the public during the summer 
months. 

ASSATEAGUE ISLAND LIGHTHOUSE 
(ESTABLISHED 1867)

Prior to 1833, no illuminated beacons existed between 
Delaware’s Cape Henlopen, where a lighthouse marked 
the southern entrance to Delaware Bay and Virginia’s 
Cape Charles, where a light guided mariners through 
the northern approach to Chesapeake Bay. Plagued 
with numerous shoals and other unseen hazards, this 
130 mile stretch of desolate coastline bore witness to 
an alarming number of shipwrecks as coastal commerce 
steadily increased through the early 1800s. Recognizing 
that an aid to navigation was desperately needed between 
the two capes, $7,500 was appropriated in 1831 for the 
construction of a new lighthouse midway between Cape 
Henlopen and Cape Charles. In 1832, Customs Collector 
Conway Whittle selected a location on the southern end 
of Assateague Island on which to erect the new light 
station. As was the norm under the leadership of Fifth 
Auditor of the Treasury Stephen Pleasonton, the US Light-
House Establishment awarded the building contract 
to the lowest bidder, a man of questionable character 
named Noah Porter. 

Construction of the new light commenced in August, 
1832, and should have taken no more than four months 

>> continued on next page

 
Now fully restored to its 1940s configuration,  

the Big Sable Point Lighthouse continues  
to guide mariners around the treacherous  

point for which it is named. 
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RISE OF THE BRICK GIANTS (continued)

to complete. However, Porter’s performance was less than 
stellar and issues regarding his questionable building 
practices became a subject of great concern for project 
supervisor Richard C. Grant. In a letter dated January 19, 
1833, Grant reported his misgivings about Porter to his 
superiors in Washington. “Mr. Porter has tried to cheat 
and defraud in every possible manner…Time would fail 
me to tell all of his villainy…I have used every argument 
I am master of in order to keep him to his contract but he 
remains inflexible.” Despite these issues, the lighthouse 
on Assateague Island was eventually completed in 1833. 

The new light station included a 45-foot brick tower and 
a keeper’s residence. Equipped with a Winslow Lewis 
lighting apparatus consisting of 11 oil lamps backed by 
14-inch reflectors, the tower’s beacon was first lit in the 
spring of 1833. Like many of the shorter towers built 
during that time, the visible range of the Assateague 
beacon soon proved ineffective as it could not be seen 
beyond the dangerous Black Fish and Winter Quarter 
shoals that lie 14 miles offshore. Replacing the old 
Winslow Lewis lighting apparatus with a new third order 

Fresnel lens in 1856 did little to remedy the situation. 
The tower was simply too short to be of any practical use. 
It had to be replaced.

Congress allocated $50,000 in 1860 to replace the aging 
45-foot tower with a new “brick giant”. The Light-House 
Board set the gears in motion to do so but before any 
significant progress could be made the Civil War brought 
all work to a halt. The building site would remain dormant 
for the duration of the war. 

Work on the new light station resumed on March 1, 
1867 with the allocation of an additional $25,000 to 
complete the project. Built atop a 22-foot bluff, the 140-
foot brick lighthouse was similar in design to other “brick 
giants” erected at that time, featuring the now familiar 
interlocking double walled conical tower equipped with 
an internal cast iron spiral staircase leading up to a watch 
room, exterior gallery deck, and prefabricated lantern 
room. An attached one story, oil storage/main entrance 
building provided keepers access to the tower’s interior. 
Additional light station structures included a duplex to 
house the principal keeper and his assistant, privies, and 
storage shed. 

Equipped with a fixed, first-order Barbier & Fenestre 
Fresnel lens, the newly completed Assateague Lighthouse 
was officially activated on October 1, 1867. Boasting a 
focal plane of 154 feet above sea level, the tower’s beacon 
could be seen from more than 18 miles away. Coated in 
brick-colored cement shortly after completion, the tower 
would retain its original solid red tower with black lantern 
room daymark until 1968 when three broad horizontal 
stripes of white were added to its exterior, producing the 
red and white banded design for which it is now known. 

In 1893, the duplex was gutted, enlarged, and remodeled 
to better accommodate the station’s complement of 
personnel which had been increased from two to three 
keepers with the addition of a second assistant in 1872. 
A new brick oil storage house was added to the station in 
1891. Electrified in 1933, the original first-order Fresnel 
lens was replaced with a rotating, double drum DCB 
beacon and the light station became fully automated. No 
longer needing resident keepers to maintain and operate 
the light, the keeper’s dwelling was sold and eventually 
moved off-site. 

In 2004, the Assateague Lighthouse was transferred 
from the US Coast Guard to the US Fish and Wildlife 
Service which manages the preserve on which the light 

>> continued on next page

 
Constructed atop a twenty-two-foot 

bluff, the Assateague Island Lighthouse 
was built to mark a 130-mile stretch 

of unlit coastline between Delaware’s  
Cape Henlopen and Virginia’s Cape 

Charles. This image dates to before its 
restoration in the early 2000s. 
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station is located. Since the transfer, a $1.5 million dollar 
multi-phase restoration project has been carried out on 
the lighthouse. Work completed to date has included 
restoration of the tower’s lantern room and attached 
widow’s walk, replacement of the badly deteriorated 
gallery deck, and the repointing and repainting of the 
entire tower. Now open to the public, the newly restored 
Assateague Lighthouse continues to serve as an active aid 
to navigation. 

CAPE CANAVERAL LIGHTHOUSE 
 (ESTABLISHED 1868)

Originally discovered by the Spanish explorer Ponce De 
Leon in 1513, Cape Canaveral is one of the most easily 
recognized geographic features on Florida’s east coast. An 
extension of a large barrier island, the cape is the western 
terminus of series of shallow sandbars that stretch out 
into the Atlantic that include both the Hetzel and Ohio 
Shoals approximately 11 to 13 miles to the northeast, and 
Chester, Bull, and Southeast Shoals four to seven miles 
to the east. Rising to a depth of less than 11 feet in some 
areas, these treacherous underwater bars have been the 
cause of countless shipwrecks since the 16th century. 

The first light to mark these hazardous waters was 
constructed by the US government in the 1840s. Located 
at the tip of the prominent cape not far from the water’s 

edge, the original lighthouse was 65 foot brick structure 
capped with a black lantern room that housed a Winslow 
Lewis lighting apparatus that consisted of 15 oil lamps, 
each equipped with its own 21-inch silvered reflector. 
First lit in 1848, the newly completed lighthouse 
exhibited a flashing characteristic that could be seen from 
approximately 12 miles away. 

As with many lighthouses constructed at that time, the 
performance of the Cape Canaveral Lighthouse was far 
from stellar. One captain noted in 1851 that “the lights 
on Hatteras, Lookout, Canaveral, and Cape Florida, 
if not improved, had better be dispensed with, as the 
navigator is apt to run ashore looking for them.” The 
Light-House Board agreed with his assessment of the light 
at Canaveral, stating in an 1857 report, “No navigator 
who is aware of the existence of these dangerous 
shoals would be justified in running his vessel boldly 
for this light, especially in bad weather, unless his 
vessel is of very light draft. From the deck of a vessel-
say fifteen feet above the water-this light (65 feet high) 
cannot be seen, under the most favorable conditions of 
weather, over fourteen miles, or within two miles of the  
outlying dangers.” 

 The Assateague Island Lighthouse today. 

Taken in the 1880s, this historic image  
of the Cape Canaveral Lighthouse clearly 
shows the decapitated tower of its 1848 

predecessor and the exterior staircase used 
to access the tower. Close examination  

will reveal the new keeper dwellings 
constructed in 1877 and 1883. 

>> continued on next page
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The Board requested authorization to construct a new 
tower measuring no less than 150 feet in height at 
Cape Canaveral and anticipated the cost of the project 
at $68,751. Congress approved the request in 1859 and 
plans were soon put in motion to replace the existing 
tower with one made of iron the following year. Selecting 
a site approximately 90-feet from the base of the old 
tower, construction of the new lighthouse had barely 
begun when the start of the Civil War halted all work. 
Extinguished by the Confederates, the light at Canaveral 
would remain dark until after the war. 

Work on the tower resumed in the summer of 1867.  
Unlike the other “brick giants” that came before it, the 
design of new 151-foot-tall Cape Canaveral Lighthouse 
was unique in that it was composed of metal plates with 
a brick lining rather than interlocking inner and outer 
brick walls. In addition, the lighthouse was designed to 
accommodate the assistant keepers’ quarters consisting 
of a kitchen, living room, and two bedrooms in the 
structure’s three lower levels. An external staircase 
leading to the fourth landing was attached to the side 
of the lighthouse to allow the principal keeper, who 
lived in a separate dwelling; access to the top of the 
tower without having to walk though his assistants’ living 
spaces. Originally painted solid white, the tower would 
not receive its distinctive daymark of three white bands 
and three black bands until 1873. Exhibiting a white 
beacon produced by an immense first-order Fresnel lens, 
the tower was officially activated on May 10, 1868. The 
new light had a focal plane of 139 feet and could be seen 
from nearly 18 miles out to sea. 

Subject to intense Florida sunlight, 100° temperatures, 
and high humidity, the interior of the iron-clad lighthouse 
became so unbearable that the assistant keepers chose 
to live in ramshackle sheds rather than roasting alive 
inside the poorly ventilated tower. These miserable living 
conditions were finally addressed when the decision was 
made to construct a new principal keeper’s dwelling in 
1877. Vacated by the head keeper, the assistants lived in 
the old cottage until new accommodations were built for 
them in 1883. 

By the 1880s, the shoreline in front of the tower had 
eroded to such an extent that only 192 feet separated 
it from the pounding surf. Appropriating $80,000 to 
relocate the lighthouse farther inland, the Light-House 
Board began dismantling the tower in 1893. Over the 
course of the next few months the entire light station was 
moved one mile inland and reassembled at its current 
location with the addition of a new brick oil storage 
house. The tower was relit on July 25, 1894. 

A radio beacon was established at the station in 1930, and 
the following October the lighthouse was electrified. The 
characteristic of the light at this time was a flash every 15 
seconds, produced by revolving the eight-sided lens once 
every two minutes.

On May 11, 1949, Cape Canaveral became home to the 
Joint Long Range Proving Ground for rocket development. 
As government employees, the lighthouse keepers were 
allowed to remain. In 1959, the missile launch research 
center was transferred from the Department of Defense 
to the newly formed National Aeronautics and Space 
Administration (NASA) which used the site as its primary 
launch facility, first for rocket development and later 
for all manned space flights. Located in the heart of the 
complex, the Cape Canaveral Lighthouse has witnessed 
not only America’s first manned space flight on May 5, 
1961, but all manned missions since.  

Cape Canaveral Lighthouse was automated in 1967 and 
its keepers’ dwellings were demolished. In 1993, the first-
order Fresnel lens was removed from the tower when it 
became evident that the frequent rocket launches were 
shaking it to pieces. Replaced by a modern DCB aero 
beacon, the priceless first order lens was shipped to the 
Ponce De Leon Inlet Lighthouse where it was restored by 
museum staff and placed on display in the Ayres Davies 
Lens Exhibit Building. 

>> continued on next page
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Located within the US Air Force’s Patrick  

Air Force Base and a stone’s throw from NASA’s 
Launch Complex, the Cape Canaveral Lighthouse 
has experienced the vibrations of thousands of 

rocket launches over the years. 
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The Cape Canaveral Lighthouse became the property of 
the US Air Force in December 2000. The oil house, which 
lost its roof in the 1970s, was restored in 2003. Working 
closely with the Cape Canaveral Lighthouse Foundation, 
the Air Force began a full restoration of the tower in 
2004. Completing the project with the installation of the 
tower’s lantern room, the Air Force relit the lighthouse 
beacon on April 29, 2007. Due to security restrictions, 
public tours of the lighthouse are limited and require 
advance reservations. 

CAPE HATTERAS LIGHTHOUSE 
(ESTABLISHED 1872)

Although New Jersey’s Absecon Lighthouse was the 
nation’s first “brick giant”, the actual “new era” of lighthouse 
construction started with the tallest of them all, the Cape 
Hatteras Lighthouse.  

Jutting approximately 60 miles out into the Atlantic Ocean, 
North Carolina’s Outer Banks represent one of the greatest 
hazards to coastal commerce on the east coast. Formed by a 
170-mile long string of low lying barrier islands, the Outer 
Banks are separated from the mainland by broad, shallow 
sounds and numerous inlets that frequently close and open at 
the whim of a storm. Claiming hundreds of ships throughout 
the years including the Civil War Ironclad USS Monitor, the 
Outer Banks has more than earned its infamous title as the 
Graveyard of the Atlantic. 

Extending out from the tip of Cape Hatteras, Diamond Head 
Shoals have long been considered one of the greatest threats 
to shipping on the east coast. Plagued with shallow sandbars, 
strong winds, and temperamental seas that could change from 
calm to storm-tossed with little to no warning, the inherent 
dangers associated with navigating a ship along the cape was 
enough to turn even the most seasoned mariner’s blood 
cold. Recognizing that a beacon was needed to mark these 
treacherous shoals, Congress authorized the US Light-House 
Establishment to erect a lighthouse on Cape Hatteras in 1794. 

Made of sandstone and equipped with a lamp powered 
by whale oil, the 90-foot octagonal tower was located 
approximately two miles north of the cape. First lit in October 
of 1803, the range of light soon proved itself insufficient to 
effectively warn ships of the dangerous shoals that lay just 
offshore. The tower even proved itself ineffective during the 
day thanks to its unpainted sandstone walls which blended in 
perfectly with the surrounding landscape. As a result of these  
shortcomings, the Hatteras light became the subject of 
numerous complaints.  

In the important 1851 document, The Report of the Lighthouse 
Board to Congress, the newly established Light-House Board, 
consisting of Navy officers and ship’s masters and captains, 
stated about the 1803 Cape Hatteras tower, “There is probably 
no other light on the entire coast of the United States of greater 
values to the commerce and navigation of the country than 
this.  That it is not such a light as any seacoast light should 
be, is too apparent to require much argument; while its 
special requirements, having reference to the Gulf-stream, the 
currents and counter currents…there is no single light on the 
coast believed to require renovation more than this one does.  
An elevation of one hundred and fifty feet, and a first class 
illuminating apparatus, are imperiously demanded, and 
without any unnecessary delay.”

Based on this report, the decision was made in 1853 to 
extensively renovate the old 1803 lighthouse. The tower’s 
height was increased from 90 to 150 feet by adding an additional 
60 feet to the top of the existing structure, and its daymark 
changed from raw sandstone to red and white. Retrofitted with 
a first order Fresnel lens, the effectiveness of the lighthouse 
following these alterations was greatly improved.

Time had taken a toll on the lighthouse however. By the 1860s 
the list of necessary repairs had grown to such an extent that 
the cost of completing them far exceeded what the government 
was willing to invest in the aging structure. Deciding it 
made more sense to simply replace the old tower; Congress 
appropriated $80,000 on March 3, 1868 to erect a new 
lighthouse at Cape Hatteras. The Light-House Board specified 
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Although the picture of peaceful tranquility on calm 
sunny days, frequent storms along North Carolina’s 

Outer Banks created conditions that eroded  
Cape Hatteras’ fragile coastline to such an  
extent that the lighthouse stood only feet  

away from the pounding surf in the late 1990s. 
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that only the finest materials be used and contracted with a 
Baltimore firm to deliver one million bricks at a cost of $12.35 
per thousand.  Located about 600 feet from the old tower, 
the construction site was specifically chosen “to render it safe  
from the encroachments of the sea.”  In theory at least, this was 
the hope.  

Like many other coastal tower stations located in isolated areas, 
supplying the building materials to the Cape Hatteras site was 
more difficult and hazardous than the actual building of the 
lighthouse itself.  Several supply vessels sank and more than 
150,000 bricks were lost, in addition to granite slated for use in 
the foundation. 

The tower’s foundation was unique. The brainchild of New 
England contractor and Cape Hatteras construction foreman 
Dexter Stetson, the foundation consisted of “interlocking” 
timbers topped by alternating layers of granite and rubble stone 
set in mortar. The lighthouse’s iconic 25-foot tall octagonal base 
was constructed of brick and granite and measured 45 feet in 
diameter. The tower featured two interlocking brick walls and 
was equipped with an internal cast iron spiral staircase leading 
up to a watch room, exterior gallery deck, and lantern room. 

First lit on December 1, 1870, the completed Cape Hatteras 
Lighthouse measured an astounding 194 feet high, a good 20-30 
feet taller than any other “brick giant” up to that time. Boasting a 
focal plane of 180 feet above sea level, the light cast by its first order 
rotating Fresnel lens could be seen from more than 20 miles away.   
At the time it was constructed, it was the tallest brick building in 
America. Initially painted white from the top of the granite base 
to a height of 70 feet and red to the base of its brown lantern 
room, the tower’s current white and spiral black daymark and 
the black roof were applied in 1873.   

Coastal erosion has always threatened Cape Hatteras’ 
lighthouses.  In 1919, the high water line had moved to within 
120 feet of the tower. By 1935, the encroaching tide was lapping 
against the side of its brick base and efforts to stop or stem 
the erosion with breakwaters or sand replenishment proved 
futile. Believing the Cape Hatteras Lighthouse was doomed, a 
new skeletal steel tower was erected to assume the role as the 
primary aid to navigation and the brick tower was transferred to 
the National Park Service. 

A breakthrough came when a series of wooden barricades 
installed along the shoreline appeared to solve the erosion 
issue. By 1950, the distance between the base of the tower and 
the high water mark had grown to nearly 600 feet and the Coast 
Guard recommissioned the tower as an active aid to navigation. 
However, the success of the wooden revetments was short lived 
as violent storms continued to pound the coast and slowly 

eroded the fragile shoreline in front of the Cape Hatteras 
Lighthouse again. Attempts to address the issue continued for 
years, but to no avail. 

A group of engineers, architects, and geologists began a 
movement to relocate the lighthouse in the mid-1980s. 
According to their plan, the tower would be raised by hydraulic 
jacks and lowered onto rollers.  It would then be moved along 
tracks to its new location and set atop a new foundation. 

Although skeptical that the lighthouse could survive being 
moved, the National Park Service assessed the structure’s overall 
condition to determine if such a feat could actually be achieved. 
The brick and mortar, in fact the entire tower, was judged to be 
stable and in excellent shape.  The Park Service slowly began to 
support the argument that relocation was feasible, and in 1989, 
issued a report which estimated the entire relocation project 
would cost approximately $8,775,000 to complete.  

The astonishing conclusion to the story came in 1999, when the 
5,000 ton Cape Hatteras lighthouse tower was actually moved 
by the International 
Chimney Corporation 
from its original 
location at the edge 
of the sea to higher 
ground about half a 
mile inland.  Originally 
estimated to take 
three months to 
accomplish, the actual 
move was done in 23 
days.  The “Move of 
the Millennium” was 
controversial at the 
time, with speculation 
that the structure 
would not survive. 
It did, and in 1998 
the venerable Cape 
Hatteras Lighthouse 
was designated a 
National Historic 
Landmark. 
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Threatened by continuous 
coastal erosion, the Cape 
Hatteras Lighthouse was 

successfully moved a half a mile 
inland by the International 

Chimney Corporation in 1999. 
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Ponce inlet resident and lighthouse 
volunteer Carol Jerson and 

lighthouse volunteer Janice Lowry 
enjoy the evening.

Lighthouse volunteers Alice  
and Ron Howell smile  

for the camera

Lighthouse volunteers  
Don and Katy Bullock arrive  

at the awards dinner

From the Desk of the Programs Manager (continued)

Mike Bennett who thanked the 
volunteers for their dedication and 
commitment to the lighthouse and 
museum. 

Programs Manager Mary Wentzel 
then took over the show with 
the presentation of awards that 
recognized each volunteer for 
their many hours of service. The 
volunteers collectively donated an 
amazing 3,215 hours of time to 
the lighthouse during the past year 
alone. In terms of labor costs, this 
incredible contribution is valued at 
more than $64,000! 

Ms. Wentzel started by thanking 
John Mann for his incredible 
donation of 4870 hours to date. 
John has become such a regular 
figure in the administrative building 
that he has been assigned his own 
desk and issued his own business 
cards. Ms. Wentzel then recognized 
Carol Jerson and Janice Lowry for 
their individual contributions of 
more than 500 hours of service, 
awarding each a commemorative 
brick that will be installed in the 
volunteer section of the lighthouse’s 
memorial walkway. In addition to 
John, Carol, and Janice this year’s 
award recipients included:

Ahrend, David ................... 91 Hrs.
Bestwick, Allen ............. 1,659 Hrs.
Bullock, Donald ................ 65 Hrs.
Bullock, Katy ..................... 61 Hrs.
Butterfield, John ............. 213 Hrs.
Egerton, Bonnie .............. 270 Hrs.
Gill, Jennifer .................... 738 Hrs.
Hahn, Art ...................... 2,686 Hrs.
Harris, Gerry.................... 670 Hrs.
Horn, Cindy .................... 229 Hrs.
Horton, Jerry ..................... 74 Hrs.
Howell, Alice ..................... 33 Hrs.
Howell, Ron ...................... 33 Hrs.
Jerson, Carol ................... 629 Hrs.
Kavanagh, Claudia ........... 250 Hrs.
Kellum, Jeannette ............ 197 Hrs.
Lewis, Marsha .................. 629 Hrs.
Lowry, Janice ................... 719 Hrs.
Magale, Helen ................. 544 Hrs.
Mann, Jackie .................... 602 Hrs.
Mann, John .................... 4870 Hrs.
Moore, Ashley .................... 72 Hrs.
Rakestraw, Clare ................ 20 Hrs.
Safarik, Cathy .................. 444 Hrs.
Safarik, Rick ..................... 180 Hrs.
White, Dawn .................... 145 Hrs.
White, Tana ...................... 660 Hrs.
Young, Patricia ................. 102 Hrs.

We have a very busy summer 
season planned at the lighthouse.  
Upcoming educational events 
include: Independence Day 
Weekend Celebration, Saturday 
thru Tuesday, July 1st – 4th; National 
Lighthouse Day on Saturday, August 
5th; Spirit of 45 Day on Sunday, 
August 13th, and; International 
Lighthouse/Lightship Weekend 
on Saturday and Sunday, August 
19th and 20th. Please contact Mary 
Wentzel at mwentzel@ponceinlet.
org, or (386) 761-1821 ext. 18, for 
more information. To find these 
activities and much more visit our 
website at www.ponceinlet.org.

The Ponce De Leon Inlet Lighthouse 
Preservation Association is always 
looking for individuals interested 
in accepting the challenge and 
becoming a lighthouse volunteer.    
Those wishing to participate are 
encouraged to contact programs 
manager Mary Wentzel by email at 
mwentzel@ponceinlet.org or by 
phone at (386)761-1821 X 18 to 
sign up.
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Volunteer News

decided to retire in the Daytona 
Beach area where we already 
owned a home in Port Orange. 
What also made it the perfect 
place to retire was the fact that 
our son and his family, as well 
as Rae’s sister and her family, 
both lived here.” The couple 
became full-time residents of the 
beachside area of Port Orange in 
the summer of 1999.

What inspired Gerry to become 
a volunteer at the Ponce Inlet 
Lighthouse?  ”Well, in the Fall 
of 2002, I read an article in the 
Daytona Beach News Journal 
about volunteers refurbishing 
Fresnel Lighthouse lenses at the 
lighthouse. The article mentioned 
that the lighthouse was looking 
for additional volunteers to work 
on the lenses, so I applied.”

Gerry’s original lighthouse volunteer interview was with 
Executive Director Ed Gunn.  Gerry met Curator Ellen 
Henry shortly after this initial meeting. “After speaking 
with Ellen, I decided to become a tour guide at her 
suggestion” adding, “I did get to work on various Fresnel 
lenses as a volunteer along with a lot of other activities 
including Climb with the Keeper tours, Canaveral lens 
maintenance demonstrations, children and student 

workshops, and Climb to the Moon 
events.”

When asked what he liked most about 
volunteering at the lighthouse, Gerry 
responded, “I enjoy the technical 
aspect of life at the lighthouse, the 
science of lighthouse illumination, 
and the Fresnel lenses the most. It’s 
also very rewarding to work with 
school children during field trip 
tours and Home School Days.”

Gerry mentions, “I haven’t been as 
active as I would like to be over the 
past several years due to my care 
giving duties with my wife, Rae.  
However the best part of being a 
lighthouse volunteer is the interaction 
with people, both visitors and the 
lighthouse volunteers, and staff.”

Gerry and Rae have two daughters in 
addition to their son.  Their son and 
his family live in Edgewater, Florida, 

and their daughters and their families live in Dayton and 
Newark, Ohio. Gerry and Rae are the grandparents of 
four grandsons and a granddaughter.

We are very proud to recognize Gerry Harris as the 
lighthouse’s Volunteer of the Quarter.

Volunteer of the Quarter  
Gerry Harris with  

his wife Rae. 
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Please complete the entire form to enroll, 
or join online at www.lighthouselocker.org.

Select type of membership:

❑  General . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $20
❑  Senior . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $10
❑  Student (submit copy of ID). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $10
❑  Family . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $40

    ❑  Gift Membership    From: _______________________
    ❑  Renewal

❑  2nd Assistant Keeper. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $100
❑  1st Assistant Keeper . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $200
❑  Principal Keeper . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $500
❑  Corporate Lampist . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $500

Name: 

Address 1:   

Address 2:   

City:    State:          ZIP:  

Phone:     (                       )                              
  –

E-mail:

For family memberships, list spouse/partner and all immediate children 
under eighteen years of age:

Spouse/Partner: 

Children:   

(List any additional names on a separate sheet.)

We will contact 1st Assistant Keeper, Principal Keeper or Corporate 
Lampist members to obtain gift membership and company principal 
information.

Membership enclosed:  $

Donation enclosed: $

Total enclosed:  $

Please charge my: (check one)    
❑ Visa    ❑ MasterCard     3-Digit Security 

Code:______

CC#: 

Exp. Date:

Signature:

Or, make check payable to:
Ponce Inlet Lighthouse
4931 S. Peninsula Dr., Ponce Inlet, FL  32127

Thank You for Your Generous Support!

✁

Office use only
Begins___________________  Ends____________________

Join the Ponce de Leon Inlet
Lighthouse Preservation
Association
A general annual membership includes:
• Free admission to the museum and lighthouse during 
 regular hours of operation
•  10 percent discount in the museum gift shop and  

online sto re
• One subscription to The Light Station quarterly newsletter
• Invitations to special events
• Volunteer opportunities

Membership categories:
General. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $20
 •   The benefits listed above for one individual

Senior . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $10
 • All privileges of General Membership for one individual 
  62 years or older

Student. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $10
 • All privileges of General Membership for one individual 12 
  years or older with a valid student identification

Family. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $40
 • All privileges of General Membership for the immediate family
 •  Immediate family is limited to one or two adults and your 

children under age 18. Grandchildren are not eligible.
 •  You will be issued one membership card for each parent, 
  and each card will list the names of your children.
 • Child under 12 must be accompanied by an adult

2nd Assistant Keeper . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $100
 • All privileges of General or Family Membership
 • Recognition of your membership in the quarterly 
  newsletters' 2nd Assistant Keeper List

1st Assistant Keeper. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $200
 • All privileges of 2nd Assistant Membership
 • Two gift General Memberships
 • Recognition of your support in the quarterly 
  newsletters' 1st Assistant Keeper List

Principal Keeper . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $500
 • All privileges of 1st Assistant Membership
 • A personalized guided tour of the Light Station
 • Recognition of your support in the quarterly 
  newsletters' Principal Keeper List

Corporate Lampist . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $500
 • All privileges of General or Family Membership for up to five 
  company principals
 • A personalized guided tour of the Light Station
 • Use of the Light Station's conference room for one meeting. 
 • Recognition of your companies support in the quarterly 
  newsletters' Corporate Lampist List

Florida Dept. of Agriculture and Consumer Services 
Charitable Organization Number and Disclaimer:

Registration #: CH137
A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION AND FINANCIAL 
INFORMATION MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE DIVISION OF 
CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING TOLL-FREE (800-435-7352) WITHIN 
THE STATE. REGISTRATION DOES NOT IMPLY ENDORSEMENT, 
APPROVAL, OR RECOMMENDATION BY THE STATE.
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Gift Shop

The Ponce de Leon Inlet Lighthouse Gift Shop specializes in unique lighthouse and nautical themed 
gifts for people of all ages. Our wide selection includes clothing, house wares, toys, and collectibles. 
Customers may also shop online at LIGHTHOUSELOCKER.ORG. Please contact the Gift Shop at  
(386) 761-1821 ext. 21 or via email at nwarenyk@ponceinlet.org for more information. 

Limit one coupon per member. Coupon may not be used in conjunction 
with any other discount. Proof of membership must be shown at time of 
purchase. Not valid for purchase of Memorial Bricks. 
Good from July 1, 2017 - September 30, 2017

CUSTOM PONCE INLET 
TERVIS WATER BOTTLE
Keep hydrated with this custom Ponce Inlet Lighthouse Water 
Bottle. Made by Tervis, this unbreakable insulated plastic 
bottle features a hinged water-tight snap lid and molded 
strap loop. Like all Tervis products, this dishwasher-safe 
custom water bottle is guaranteed for life.
Item #: 4018    Price: $26.99 (+S&H)

PONCE INLET LIGHTHOUSE BLUEPRINT T-SHIRT
Enjoy the warm days of summer with this wonderful cotton 

t-shirt featuring a blueprint of the Ponce De Leon Inlet 
Lighthouse. Available in gray and black; sizes small though 

xx-large. Please indicate desired size and color when ordering. 
Item #: 1026   

Price: $14.99 (small through x-large) (+ S&H)
$15.99 (xx-large) (+ S&H)

LIGHTHOUSE OF THE WORLD BOOK
Written by author Lisa Purcell Lighthouses of the World will take you 
on a journey around the globe as you explore the history of some 
the most beautiful lighthouses in the world. Including more than 
130 breathtaking photographs of lighthouses from North and South 
America to Europe, Asia, Africa, and Australia, this wonderful coffee 
table book will make a perfect addition to any lighthouse lover’s 
personal library.   Item #: 52499   Price: $24.99 (+S&H)

PONCE INLET LIGHTHOUSE LONG-SLEEVE T-SHIRT
Celebrate your love for the Ponce Inlet Lighthouse with this 
lightweight long-sleeve t-shirt that is perfect for those long 

summer days. Made of a 50/50 poly/cotton blend, this attractive 
shirt is available in both cream/olive (pictured) and cream/blue. 

Item #: 3384    
Price: $20.99 (small through x-large) (+ S&H) 

$21.99 (xx-large) (+ S&H)

HAND-CRAFTED JELLY FISH PAPERWEIGHT
Express your love for the sea and its many wonders with this 
beautiful hand-crafted paperweight featuring a colorful jelly-fish 
inside. Placed on top of an illuminated stand  (sold separately) this 
6” tall piece of glass art glows with a kaleidoscope of brilliant colors.
Item #: 2743   Price: $42.99 (+ S&H)

CHILDREN’S ACTIVITIES AND GAMES
Entertain your children and grandchildren with these wonderful nautical-themed games 
and activities.

Stay dry and comfortable in the rain 
with this fashionable hooded raincoat 
and windbreaker. Custom made for the 
Ponce Inlet Lighthouse and Museum, this 
lightweight two-toned water-resistant 
raincoat is made of 100% nylon and 
features an embroidered image of the 
Ponce Inlet Lighthouse. Available in 
multiple color combinations and sizes. 
Item #: 0531  
Price: $22.99 (+ S&H)

PONCE INLET 
LIGHTHOUSE 
CUSTOM 
HOODED 
RAINCOAT

24

A
B

C

A Build Your Own Kaleidoscope Kit 
(3 yrs. and up) 
Item #: 4873   Price: $17.99 (+ S&H)

B Learn the Ropes Knot Tying Activity 
Kit (8 yrs. and up) 
Item #: 4942   Price: $14.99 (+ S&H)

C C) Folding Fun Fest Nautical Origami 
Kit (3 yrs. and up)
Item #: 4872   Price: $16.99 (+ S&H)


